



Town of Monroe  
Po Box 63  
Monroe, N.H. 03771  
Phone 603-638-2644  
Fax 603-638-2021

Email: [monroeselectmen@monroenh.org](mailto:monroeselectmen@monroenh.org)

### SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES

February 27, 2024

**Selectmen Present:** Oren Remick John Blanchard, Justin Bradshaw  
**Public Present:** Jim Richardson, Jeffrey Robbins, Rocky Bunnell, Jeffrey Geil

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. by Oren Remick.

1. Approval of the minutes from the February 27, 2024 Selectmen Meeting . John moved to approve the February 27, 2024 Selectmen Meeting Minutes and Oren seconded the motion. The minutes were approved unanimously.
2. Public input
  - a. Jim Richardson gave an update on the Hazard Mitigation Plan renewal which he is working on for us. Later this week he will meet with the State of NH on the plan and then will send it to FEMA for approval. He stated we can submit bills for reimbursement anytime.
  - b. Jim Richardson also noted that the \$3 million grant he was working on for us is no longer available as the project associated with the grant was withdrawn by the company. The Town will continue to review possible grant opportunities.

Jeffrey Robbins (Emergency Mangemet Director) asked if we should be applying for a grant to update the Emergency Operations Plant. Jim states yes, and we can begin this update in the summer or fall.
  - c. Rocky requested an explanation of the taxes this year and the effect the utilities on the taxes. Justin went through the process.
3. Discussion items.
  - a. Justn stated he received a request from the PTA/PTF to sponsor Monroe kids who will be racing in the 5k race this year. Oren moved and John seconded to approve the sponsoring of the kids for the 5k as we did last year.

- b. Review of the pricing submitted by a possible new assessing company. After discussion, the decision was to request a contract from the assessing company.
- c. Discussion of campers and taxation. If not registered. This will be brought back once the new assessing company is in place.

Justin moved to go into a non-public Session per RSA 91-A:3 (a) Oren seconded the motion. The non-public session began at 8:20 p.m.

Oren moved to return to open session at 8:45 p.m. John seconded the motion and the meeting opened to the public again.

- 4. Items for Approval - all items were approved.
  - a. Accounts Payable Manifest – General Fund
  - b. Contracts for Use of Town Hall

Oren moved to adjourn the meeting, Justin seconded the motion and the meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,  
Diane Gibson Smith  
Administrative Assistant